2/23/22, 11:12 AM jindalaluminium Mail - REQ OF AXIAL PISTON PUMPS

JINDAL) Vikash Ranjan . <vikash.ranjan@jindalaluminium.com>

Jindal Aluminium

REQ OF AXIAL PISTON PUMPS

sales2@bhagatsales.com <sales2@bhagatsales.com> Wed, Feb 23, 2022 at 11:04 AM
To: vikash.ranjan@)jindalaluminium.com
Cc: Rahul Bhagat <rahul@bhagatsales.com>, BHARAT BHAGAT <admin@bhagatsales.com>

Dear Sir

Please note the price as below in blue.
GST 18% Extra

Delivery — 300 days

Payment — 100% advance along with order.

Discount 3% on quoted price.

Regards,

ROHIT RAI

BHAGAT SALES CORPORATION
7, AASTHA TRADE CENTRE

Q ROAD, BISTUPUR
JAMSHEDPUR-831001

Phone — +91 6572320556

Fax - 0657-2320251

Please send all your correspondence only at admin@bhagatsales.com

From: Vikash Ranjan . <vikash.ranjan@jindalaluminium.com>
Sent: 22 February 2022 10:20

To: undisclosed-recipients:

Subject: Fwd: REQ OF AXIAL PISTON PUMPS

Greetings !

Dear supplier,

With reference to our discussion, please find below our requirement at our plant (near u) for your lowest/ best quotes
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1) REXROTH MAKE VARIABLE AXIAL PISTON PUMP MODEL NO. AH-A4VSO500 EO2/30R PPH25NOO - 1 NO -
Rs 30,96,969

2) REXROTH MAKE VARIABLE AXIAL PISTON PUMP MODEL NO. AH-A4VS0355 DFE1Z/30R PPB25NOO - 1 NO
—Rs 21,20,259

NOTE : BOTH PUMP NAME PLATES ATTACHED FOR READY
REFERENCE.

Awaiting your reply,
Warm Regards

V Ranjan
M: +91 9900706404
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